AMENDMENT NO.3 TO SOLICITATION

TO: ALL VENDORS
FROM: Kevin Sanders, Procurement Manager
SUBJECT: SOLICITATION NUMBER: USC-IFB 3170-KS

Public Address (PA) and music for various athletic events

DATE: July 28%, 2017

This Amendment No.3 modifies the Request for quote only in the manner and to the extent as stated
herein.

Corrected Answer

In an answer to a previously submitted question the University stated that General Lee Productions had
the contract last year and paid out approximately $110,000-$125,000 annually. Is it true that many
additional audio services/equipment were also contracted from other vendors at additionally significant
costs and are now being bundled in this proposed contract?

Yes, estimated costs around $35,000.00/year .

L ____________________________________________________________________________|
BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF AMENDMENT NO.3 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND

RETURN IT WITH THEIR BID RESPONSE. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBIJECT BID TO REJECTION.

Authorized Signature Name of Offeror

Date



